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Midland Division Conoco Inc.

Exploration and Production 10 Desta Drive West
Midland, TX 79705-4514
(915) 686-5400

July 26, 1991

Evelyn Downs

0il Conservation Division
P.0O. 1880

Hobbs, NM 88241

Dear Evelyn:

New C-102 for SEMU Tubb No. 7
Unit F, Sec. 23, T-20S, R-37E
Recompleted to Monument Tubb Pool

Your letter of July 11, 1991 requested a new C-102 for this
well reflecting its recompletion to the Monument Tubb Pool.
Your suggested orientation for the 80-acre proration unit (a
lay-down unit in the S$S/2 NW/4 Sec. 23) immediately triggered
a red flag. This orientation would put 40 acres within the
existing Tubb Participating Area and 40 acres outside of it.

Referring to the attached mar you can see that this problem
was created when the proration unit was established for the
SEMU Tubb No. 122 in 1989. As you can see, all of the other
Tubb proration units have been stand-up units and completely
within or outside the participating area.

Can we simply redesignate the W/Z NW/4 as the 80-acre unit
for well No. 122 and then allocate the E/2 NW/4 to the new
SEMU Tubb No. 7 recompletion?

I have included new C-102°s for both of these wells under the
assumption that this will solve the problem. If anything
further is required, please call me at (915) 686-6548. Thank
you.

Very truly yours,

é%é%jiﬁézéifi:er

Senior Conservation Coordinator
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBHS DISTRICT OFFICE

| POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING Ju {y 11, 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Bill R. Keathly

Re: Recompletion
SEMU Tubb #7-F
Sec. 23, T20S, R37E

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well has been receompleted from the Weir-
Drinkard Pool to the Monument Tubb Pool and you will need to file
an acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, for the Monument Tubb Pool,
outlining the 80 acres to be dedicated to this completion.

It is presumed you will dedicate the S/2 NW/4 to this well since
the N/2 of NW/4 is dedicated to your #122.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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